### Contact

rob4uk1@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/sashadatsyshyn-79979895 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills PHP HTML5 CSS

#### Languages

Russian (Full Professional) English (Limited Working) Ukrainian (Native or Bilingual)

# Sasha Datsyshyn

Chief Specialist – Probation Ukraine

## Summary

I'm programer, At this time, I'm developing my website that I write in the language of programming PHP, I was taught in the university, and I love it. Also in the university I taught languages perl, c + +, c, Delphi, and others but I prefer PHP. I also read a lot about ruby on rails and I really liked it.

On my current job I do not like the fact that I do not write in the Treasury program and this work does not give me the right to develop in line. I want to develop and write programs, websites because I like it. I hope my own web site will be proof that I studied programming languages at the university, and it gives me a chance to rise up the career ladder.

5 years at university i was attend extra classes in English and do not regret it.

I always learn English . English is the language of business and this is true.

## Experience

Probation Chief Specialist July 2020 - Present (11 months) Хмельницкая область, Украина

#### State Treasury of Ukraine

Chief Specialist of information technology and information security June 2012 - October 2016 (4 years 5 months)

I as chief specialist of information technology and information security, facilitate the work of Treasury , and wrote several programs to facilitate the work

## Education

Khmelnitsky National University Specialist Degree, System Programming · (2005 - 2010)

Page 2 of 2